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Hayloft Bamn
Ashton with Stodday
Lancaster

YourRef® 615(2017)

03 October 2017

Regeneration and Planning Service
Development Management

PO Box 4

Town Hall

Lancaster

By Hand
LAl IQR

Dear Ms Knagg

Re: Objection to Proposed Tree Preservation Order No. 615(2017) T4, Land opposite 1-
5 Ashton Barns, Ashton road Ashton with Stodday

Thank you for your letter dated 25 September 2017,

I confirm that I wish to maintain my objection against the inclusion of T4 within TRPO
615(2017).

I also confirm that TPO 615(2017) to which my objection relates concerns trees at Ashton

Hall Estate and not trees at Burrow House, Burrow heights Road, Lancaster as suggested in
your letter. .

Yours sincerely

Sra Car




